Exhibit 5

MEMORANDUM

TO: Melissa Cuevas, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Gavin Rynard, County Attorney's Office [GPR]

DATE: October 18, 2024

RE: Litigation Review for RFP PNC2126443P1, Design-Build: Sheridan St.

Bridge over the Turnpike (Step Two)

We reviewed the litigation history between Broward County and the proposing vendors. [check
one of the following two boxes below]

X No record of litigation during the last five (5) years between Broward County and any
proposing vendor for this solicitation.

O] Litigation history with Broward County exists with one or more proposing vendor for this
solicitation in last five (5) years. See details below for more information.

In addition, we reviewed the litigation disclosure forms submitted by proposing vendors
regarding material case history between vendors and third parties during the last three years.
[check one of the following three boxes below]

O No record of material case history between vendors and third parties during the last three
years.
X Material case history exists with one or more proposing vendor and third parties for this

solicitation in last three (3) years. However, based on our analysis of the applicable
litigation, we do not believe it presents a concern regarding responsibility.

O Material case history exists with one or more proposing vendor and third parties for this
solicitation in last three (3) years. Based on our analysis, one or more of these disclosed
cases presents a concern regarding responsibility that should be considered by the
committee.

List vendor name, filing date, applicable court, asserted claims, and status of any applicable
litigation:

Structural Technologies, LLC inadvertently failed to disclose a material case in its bid (Rolando
Hernandez Cabrera v. Structural Technologies). Nevertheless, the case does not present
a concern regarding responsibility as the negligence alleged in the case is not related to the
similar type of work that Structural Technologies, LLC is seeking to perform for the County
under the current solicitation.
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